Garcia, Daniela

Subject: FW: Tub Spouts Touch Point
Location: Skype Meeting

Start: Tue 7/11/2017 10:30 AM
End: Tue 7/11/2017 11:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela; Marc Esser; Bo White

Subject: Tub Spouts Touch Point

When: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting

With a tight schedule for tub spouts | was thinking of setting up a weekly touchpoint, let me know if this date and time
works this week for you guys.

Thanks!

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

- Join Skype Meeting

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional

meetings and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone

1 (619) 676-9998 (San Diego) English (United States)
1 (619) 676-9998 (San Diego) English (United States)

Find a local number




Conference ID: 825695
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help




